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ARCHITECI'URALDESCRIPl'ION

STREET ADDRESS: 320 E. Main Street
MAP a PARCEL: 2S-43
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: 1-124
PRESENT ZONING: B- 4
ORIGINAL OWNER: Jane Ellen Lyman
ORIGINAL USE: Furni ture Store
PRESENT USE: Furni ture Store
PRESENT OWNER: VHMCorporation

ADDRESS: c/o Dr. Virgil Marshall
306 E. Jefferson Street
Charlottesville, Virginia

Jllen./ tjIcall'o"H
HISTORIC NAME: Gilmore Furniture Company
DATE I PERIOD: 1909-1910
STYLE: No Identifiable Style
HEIGHT (to cornie. IOR STORIES: 3, 2 storeys
DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 23' x 232.S' (7753 sq. ft.)
CONDITION : Good
SURVEYOR: Bibb
DATE OF SURVEY: Spring 1979
SOURCES: City Records Miss RubyHamn

Sanborn MapCo. - 1896, 1907, 1920
Holsinger's Charlottesville '-~

This building reaches from Main to \'later Street, and the rear half extends eastward to Fourth Street, S. E.,
making it twice the width of the front. Except for a small three-storey section at the front, the building is two
storeys with a basement. Ceilings are very high. Construction is of brick laid in 7-course American bond. The
storefront, with a deeply recessed off-center entrance, is probably original. The walls are faced with soapstone
below copper-framed display windowswhich extend to the very edge of the facade. The second and third storeys
project slightly. Three very large, multi-light, fixed-sash windows (20-light in the center and IS-light at eadrsede
extend across the width of the facade, the same height at each level. There are fluted Doric pilasters between the
windows and half width pilasters at the ends. There is a cornice above and below each group of windows and paneled
spandrels between the second and third levels, all painted white. Photographs as late as 1929 show a different
fenestration: two large windowswith transans at each level. The parapet has a central gable and is topped by a
cornice with dentil moulding. The original store name, "GIl.M)REFURNITIJRECO., INC. - 1909," is written in raised
letters on a semi-circular panel outlined with moulding under the central gable. There is an inset panel at each side.
The small three-storey section at the front has a flat roof. Above the long bYe-storey section, a shed roof slopes
gently to the rear, so that the height decreases from three to two storeys. The rear elevation is four bays wide with
segmental-arched, double-sash, l-over-l light windowswith rock-faced stone sills. Those at the first level are
somewhat taller and have transoms. There are three warehouse doors at the basement level. The present name, "Gilmore-
Hamm& Snyder, Inc., Furniture," is painted on the wall between the basement and first storey. The old name, "Gilmore
Furniture Company," painted between the first and second storeys, is still legible. The Fourth Street elevation is
nine bays long. Windowsmatch those on the rear elevation, but lack transoms.

HIS11JRICALIESCRIPT'ION

The Gilmore Furniture Companywas founded in 1902 and occupted a four-storey building on the Main Street end of
this site which had been built c. 1895 by Henry Strauss. Jane Ellen Lymanpurchased it and the adj acent lot at the
corner of Fourth and Water in 1907 (City DBlS-lOO, 214). On February 5, 1909, a fire "!hich started in the Walker
(Charlottesville Hardware) Building next door "almost totally destroyed the building, although some of the brick walls
were left standing" (See IE 21-221). This bui.Lding was erected iImlediately after the fire. VHMpurchased it from Mrs.
Lyman's estate in 1960 (DB222-434). The Gilmore Furniture Companybecame Gilmore-Hamm& Snyder, Inc., in 1926 and
still occupies the building.
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